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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)
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From: Kamaliah KANMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.govsgs
Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 334 PM
To: Rolaizal (LEKAuUtD)
Ce Bryan Ang (LEKAUt); SPF-TP FAIT; Chin Yong TAN (SPF)
Subject: Mechanical Inspoction Repart Request
Hi Sirs;

Kay | seek your assistance to perform o detailed mechanical inspection of the 5 vehicles below:

a) Case |AFP-IB-20181129 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBG3474K (TP/IP/48921/2018)

on H August 2018, sometime before 6.05 pm., the Deceased was riding a motorcycle, FEG 3474 K, along
Pasir Panjang Road towards West Coast Highway while the Involved Party was travelling on the oppuosite
direction towards Telok Rlieesh Road. The Involved Party made a right turn at the junction of Harbour Drive,
resulting in a collision with the Deceased, who was travelling straight. Deceased suffered critical injuries and
was conveyed 1o the hosritalin a yncansoipus state: He-passed away later on the same day.

Vehicles to be Inspectod- 'E3474K - Rider (Deceased)

IQ InCharge: S1Q Farhinn

b) Case |AFP-1B-20181129 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcyele, BNK6422 (TP/IP/65075/2018)
On 25 November 2018 (Suadav), someting before 11,06 a.m,, the Deceased was riding motorcycle BNK6422
togethir with lis piltlan ene NEE towirds the direction of PLE.on lane 3 of 5 lanes road when he-collided
antothe rear of moving oo e tepiliee, JPEBB96. Due to the impact, both the Decegsed and pillion landed on
the raad. Bath of theim were conveyed 1o Khoo Teck Puat Hospital via ambulance, The gillion sustained
gerfous injuries cod o e s However, the Deceased succumbed to his injuries in at the hospital at
1153 am
Vehiclos to be Ingnertard: wen 72 - fidet (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 50 Farkian

¢) Casc IAFP-IR-20181 ‘[ 10 - tanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBC9140E (TP/IP/60191/2018)

d) Casp |AFP-IB-IMINTT Al In<pection of Motor Car 4642K P/ 8
On 22 Octaber "n12 i )t abut 9 pm, the defendant driving a motor car, SIHAB42K was making a
right turn from the toni e along Od Choa Chu Kang Road into track 14 when the deceased riding
matoreycle, FBESIA0E 1o 1ap an the contre [ane collided onto'the defendaint while the defendaint was in
the ‘midst gf = i 1 v, The deceased was sent to Ng Teng Fong General Hospital and was
pronnunced o i e iy
Vehiclog to b Tee s o T Hider (Deceased)
Vehitloetabe Do (Defendant)

10 In: Clrxrgie: O '



e) CaselAFP«B-20101170 .+ ¢ aling section of

On 23 Novérmibr 2018 (1 about 115-am, the defendant was driving a' motor trailer, XD2654U along
Balan Butoh, While fainn - wor claimed that the brakes were ineffective or experienced malfunction
while he was trying 1o A motar trailer was unable to stop in time, the said trailer collided onto the
rear of anothad fm:lnr wi rther caused a chain collision with 3 other vehicles.
Vehicles to be inspe: 10 541« Dricer IDefendant)
O Thgpa F=me ' (m—’ m Cadh’ ybv

2. Theco baglpet 1 iad Yy management.

3. Thar you Sire

‘Ce: Bryan, FAIT Team & 004 Ta ‘ong. fyip
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